Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub Committee
Tuesday, 6th September, 2022

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber - Civic Offices
on Tuesday, 6th September, 2022

at10.15 am.
Georgina Blakemore
Chief Executive
Democratic Services V Messenger, Democratic Services (Direct Line 01992
Officer: 564243)
Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors Caroline Pond (Chairman), B Rolfe, M Sartin and J M Whitehouse

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

WEBCASTING/FILMING NOTICE

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the
Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chairman will confirm if all or
part of the meeting is being filmed.

You should be aware that the Council is a Data Controller under the Data Protection
Act. Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the
Council’s published policy.

Therefore, by participating in this meeting, you are consenting to being filmed and to
the possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or
training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Corporate Communications
Manager on 01992 564039.




Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday, 6 September 2022

1. WEBCASTING INTRODUCTION

1. This meeting is to be webcast. Participants are reminded of the need to activate
their microphones before speaking.

2. The Chairman will read the following announcement:

“I would like to remind everyone present that this meeting will be broadcast live to the
internet (or filmed) and will be capable of repeated viewing (or another use by such
third parties).

If you are seated in the lower public seating area it is likely that the recording cameras
will capture your image and this will result in the possibility that your image will

become part of the broadcast.

This may infringe your human and data protection rights and if you wish to avoid this
you should move to the upper public gallery.”

2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
To declare interests in any item on this agenda.

4. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 5 - 12)
To note the adopted procedure for the conduct of business by the Sub-Committee.

5. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt

information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
6 Application for a Hackney 1
Carriage Driver's Licence
— Mr A Azam

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers: Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the
Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday, 6 September 2022

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.

6. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 & TOWN &
POLICE CLAUSES ACT 1847 - APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE
DRIVER'S LICENCE - MR A AZAM (Pages 13 - 22)

To consider the attached report for a new application of a Hackney Carriage Driver’s
Licence.

7. INCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

To invite the public and press back into the meeting for the remaining items of
business.

8. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - TOM, DICK & HARRY'S,
153 HIGH ROAD, LOUGHTON IG10 4LF (Pages 23 - 92)

To consider the attached application for a new premises licence under the Licensing
Act 2003.

9. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - TOOT HILL GOLF CLUB,
SCHOOL ROAD, ONGAR CMS5 9PU (Pages 93 - 138)

To consider the attached application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Regulatory Committees
(a) Licensing Committee
Terms of Reference

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at its annual
meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendices 2 and 3,

a sub-committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the members
of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such sub-committee shall include, by rota, one of
the six Licensing Sub-Committee Chairmen appointed at each Annual Council meeting.

(3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this Constitution
save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of
the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and sub-committees shall have full authority to hear and determine
licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and sub-committees shall be further empowered to determine appeals
made against the decisions of the Service Director (Commercial and Regulatory Services)
taken under delegated authority on licensing applications. (See Council delegation schedule
for more details).

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy from time to
time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in accordance with the
requirements set out in Appendix 4 (Conduct of Business by the Licensing Committee and
Sub-Committees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of the statement
of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003, however, they may
determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendices 2 and 3 to this Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders under
Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls over the
consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

November 2021
Page 5



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full Committee

Sub Committee

Officers

Application for personal licence If a police If no objection
objection made

Application for personal licence All cases

with unspent convictions

Application for premises If a relevant If no relevant

licence/club premises representation representation

certificate made made

Application for provisional If a relevant If no relevant

statement representation representation
made made

Application to vary If a relevant If no relevant

premises licence/club representation representation

premises certificate made made

Application to vary If a police All other cases

designated premises objection

supervisor

Request to be removed as All cases

designated premises

supervisor

Application for transfer of If a police All other cases

premises licence objection

Applications for interim If a police All other cases

Authorities objection

Application to review All cases

premises licence/club

premises certificate

Decision on whether a All cases

complaint is irrelevant

frivolous vexatious etc

Decision to object when All cases

local authority is a

consultee and not the

relevant authority

considering the application

Decision to object when local All cases

authority is acting as a

Responsible Authority

Determination of an All cases

objection to a temporary

event notice

Decision whether to consult All cases

other responsible authorities on

minor variation

Determination of minor variation All cases

November 2021

Page 6




All policy matters except the All cases
formulation of the Statement of
Licensing policy

November 2021
Page 7




Article 8
Appendix 3

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits, and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

The Animal Welfare (Licensing activities involving animals) (England) Regulations 2018
The Animal Welfare Act 2006

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Food Safety Act 1984 Part 3

Gambling Act 2005

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Safety of Sports Grounds Act 1975

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

November 2021
Page 8



Article 8

Appendix 4

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB-
COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

November 2021

Page 9



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(a)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Commiittee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

November 2021

Page 10



(i)  The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(i)  The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
(i)  The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(iv) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

(v) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

(vi) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(vii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

(viii) All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

(ix) Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

(x) The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

(xi)  An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

(xii) The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

(xiii) The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present
and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

November 2021
Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 61" September 2022

Subject: Tom Dick & Harry’s 153 High Road, Loughton, 1IG10 4LF Epplng FOI'eSt.

Responsible Officer: Mrs Handan lbrahim, Licensing Compliance Djstrict CounC"
Officer (01992 546153)

Democratic Services: V Messenger (01992 5464243)

Decisions Required:

To determine the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

Report:
Application

1. An application has been made by TD&H Restaurants LTD for a new premises licence
at 153 High Road, Loughton, IG10 4LF. The application is for a new premises licence
for the above restaurant, the applicant is applying for the following licensable activities:

e Provision of Live Music (indoors and outdoors)
Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 to 23:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:30

Non-standard timings:

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Day 10:00 to 00:30

New Year’'s Eve 10:00 to 01:00

Days preceding a bank holiday 10:00 to 00:30

Any Wednesday in December from 10:00 to 00:30

Live music outside will be from 10:00 to 22:00 Sunday to Wednesday and 10:00 to
23:00 Thursday to Saturday

Provision of Recorded Music (indoors and outdoors)
Monday to Wednesday 10:00 to 00:00

Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:30

Sunday 10:00 to 23:00

Non-standard timings:

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Day 10:00 to 00:30

New Year’'s Eve 10:00 to 01:00

Any Wednesday in December 10:00 to 00:30

Days preceding a bank holiday 10:00 to 00:30

Recorded music outside will be from 10:00 to 22:00 Sunday to Wednesday and
10:00 to 23:00 Thursday to Saturday

e Provision of Late Night Refreshment (indoors and outdoors)
e Monday to Wednesday 23:00 to 00:00
e Thursday to Saturday 23:00 to 00:30

e Non-standard timings:
e Any day preceding a bank holiday, Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing day, New
Year’s Day 23:00 to 00:30
e New Year’'s Eve 23:00 to 01:00
e Any Wednesday in December 23:00 to 03,30
Y Y PR8I



Sale of Alcohol (on and off sales)

Monday to Wednesday 10:00 to 00:00
Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:30
Sunday 10:00 to 23:00

Non-standard timings:

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’'s Day 10:00 to 00:30
New Year’'s Eve: 10:00 to 01:00

Days preceding a bank holiday 10:00 to 00:30

Any Wednesday in December 10:00 to 00:30

Hours Premises are open to the public
Monday to Wednesday 08:00 to 00:30
Thursday to Saturday 08:00 to 01:00
Sunday 08:00 to 23:30

Non-standard timings:

e Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Year’s Day and the day preceding
a bank holiday 08:00 to 01:00

e New Year’'s Eve 08:00 to 01:30

e Any Wednesday in December 08:00 to 01:00

2. The application was received on the 8" July 2022.

3. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if this
application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

4. When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have regard to
steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are—
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

5. It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

6. The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application, it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

7. Allresidences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

8. The authority has received eighteen representations from residents, Loughton
Residents Association Plans Group and Loughton Town Council, which are also
attached. Conditions have been agreed with Essex Police and Community Resilience
Team, these have also been attached to this report.

9. The Objections relate to:

a. the prevention of crime and disorder;
b. public safety;
c. the prevention of public nuisance; and

Page 24



d. the protection of children from harm
Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

10. The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

11. Sections 2.1 to 2.32 of the Guidance are relevant to this application
Options

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as
it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to

e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or

(d) reject the application

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(a) the content of this report and representations

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

e The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

e Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application for premises licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert

Blue Notice

Map of the area

Conditions agreed with Essex Police and Community Resilience Team

18 letters of objections from residents, Loughton Residents Association Plans Group and
Loughton Town Council.

Page 25


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Epping Forest For help contact
Epping Forest | Application for a premises licence licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
District Councll | tjcensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01992 564000
* required information
Section ¥ of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference TDH Licence 2022

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C Yes  No
Applicant Details
* First name [Lee
* Family name [Newton
* E-mail jane.musgrove@m 10group.co.uk
Main telephone number _
Other telephone number _

O Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

C Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin  (C Yes = No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C Yes ¢ No
outside the UK?

Business name TD&H Restaurants Ltd

VAT number GB 283115319

Legal status IPrivate Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none” if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 27

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |CEO

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Business Address

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name |1SI

by law for receiving communications.

Street |High Road
District l
City or town [Loug hton

County or administrative area [

Postcode IG10 4LF |

Country IUnited Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS5 map reference or description of the premises?

(& Address  OS map reference (" Description
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name |1 53 |
Street IHigh Road |
District | |
City or town |Loughton i
County or administrative area l I
Postcode |IG10 4LF
Country |United Kingdom |
Further Details
Telephone number 0203 327 3333

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |

Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 28




Page 29



Continued from previous page...

Limited Company

Address

Building number or name @wn House

Street E‘ High Road
District |
City or town [Eug hton

County or administrative area L

01 | N

Postcode [IGI 04LF
Country |United Kingdom —|
Contact Details
E-mail jane.musgrove@m10group.co.uk
Telephone number 0203 225 5200
Other telephone number
* Date of birth _
dd mm YYyy
* Nationality IBritish I ac;l: metr':tes S;(at demonstrate entitlement to
l Add another applicant
Section S of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE
et weneeroy (011 / [08] / (2022
dd mm YYyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, | |/ | | / | l

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

We would like the license to commence as soon as possible but am aware that there is a consultation period and possible
hearing before the license is granted, therefore this is an estimate date.

The restaurant is situated on the High Road, Loughton, with a private road in front of the premises. The private road has
parking for any visitors to the restaurant in the evenings and weekends, there is also a private decking area in front of the

Queen’s Prnter and Controller of HMSO 2000 Page 30




Page 31



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

Stat || Bnd [ ]
WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start | end [ ]
THURSDAY

Start End

start [ | End [ |
FRIDAY

Start End

start [ | End [ ]
SATURDAY

Start End

start [ ] End [ |
SUNDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ |

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

Indoors

(" Outdoors

(& Both

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unampilified.

Live music inside and outside premises - (unlikely to be all 7 days, but want the flexibility to pick different days for live
music). Live music from 10:00 to 23:00 Sunday to Wednesday, and from 10:00 to 00:30 Thursday to Saturday.

Music emanating outside due to windows and doors being open will be monitored and will be kept to a level that does not
cause unreasonable annoyance to noise sensitive properties.

Outside seating areas and live music outside will be from 10:00 to 22:00 Sunday to Wednesday and 10:00 to 23:00 Thursday,
Friday, and Saturday. Live music outside will not be every day and will be weather permitting.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 32



Page 33



Continued from previous page...

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
 Indoors "  Outdoors (¢ Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Recorded Music inside: Monday to Wednesday 10:00 to 00:00, Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:30, Sunday 10:00 to 23:00
Recorded Music outside: Sunday to Wednesday 10:00 to 22:00, Thursday to Saturday 10:00 to 23:00

Recorded music wilt be played through premises speaker system and will be kept to a level that does not cause
unreasonable annoyance to noise sensitive properties but enhances the customers experience.

Outside seating areas will not be used by customers after 22:00 Sunday to Wednesday and after 23:00 Thursday to Saturday.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Christmas Eve, Christmas Day, Boxing Day, New Years Day, every Wednesday in December and days preceding a bank
holiday 10:00 to 00:30
New Years Eve 10:00 to 01:00

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

 Yes = No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes ¢« No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(¢ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

rinter and Controlter of HMSO 2009 Page 34




Page 35



Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively}), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

Variations to include, any Wednesday in December 23:00 to 00:30, any day preceding a bank holiday, Christmas Eve,
Christmas Day, Boxing day, New Years Day 23:00 to 00:30
New Years Eve 23:00 to 01:00.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T ’
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start : End ‘_—_—, to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY

drinter and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 36




Page 37



Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name t |

Street IHabgood Road |

District L I

City ortown [Loughton |
|

County or administrative area [

Country lUnited Kingdom |

Personal Licence number

(if known) |LN/210000735 |

issuing licensing authority

(if known) lEpping Forest District Council |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End |00:30 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start

End l:l to be used for the activity.

niater and Controller of HMSO 2000 Page 38



Page 39



Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Train all staff to ensure they understand adhere to the licensing conditions.
Ensure a DPS or Manager is on the premises at all times to ensure conditions are adhered to.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

There will be CCTV in operation in the form of a recordable system. Cameras shall encompass all areas of the premises
inside and outside and where the supply and sale of alcohol occurs. Equipment will be maintained and regularly checked.
The DPS or another member of staff will be capable of downloading the CCTV footage and supplied to the police or
jlicensing authority. Recordings will be kept for 28 days.

Excessive drunkenness, will not be tolerated on the premises and staff will be asking customers to leave the premises and
warned that the police will be called if they fail to leave,

The premises have a zero tolerance to drugs on the premises, staff will ask any customers to immediately leave the premises
and inform them that the police will be called if they suspect that they are in possession of drugs or taking drugs.

Anti-social behaviour will not be tolerated on the premises or when leaving the premises. Staff and management will be
trained to advise customers that they must leave the premises quietly and respect local residents especially in the evenings
or early hours of the morning.

¢) Public safety

Whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 18 will be asked to produce a means of identification proving they
are over 18 years of age. The only acceptable forms of identification are photo, driving license, passport or ID card.

All fire safety equipment is regularly checked and maintained as per manufacturer recommendations.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The DPS will ensure that the music {live and recorded) both inside and outside of the premises is kept at a level which does
not cause an unreasonable annoyance or statutory nuisance to noise sensitive properties.

Staff and management will be trained to advise customers that they must leave the premises quietly and respect local
residents especially in the evenings or early hours of the morning.

Outside seating area will not be used by customers after 22:00 Sunday to Wednesday and on Thurs, Fri and Saturday after
23:00, with the exception of the none standard timings requested, on these occasions, any outside music will be monitored
closely and kept to a low level after 22:00 hrs.

&) The protection of children from harm

Children under 12 years old will not be allowed on the premises without adult supervision.
Children aged 12 to 17 will only be able to order food and soft drinks on the premises at any time.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

HMSO 2009 Page 40



Page 41



Continued from previous page...

U A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

@ A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one

of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:

{i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

iii) studying e.q. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv)  self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 42




Page 43



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestiing between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of {i) a local autherity, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and {b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or {ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 44




Page 45



Continued from previous page...

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |

« am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

O Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes” to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Lee Newton |
* Capacity |Director ]
* Date [ov ]| /[o7] /] 2022 |
dd mm yyyy
[ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/epping-forest/apply-1 to upload this file and

continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

_Emmaunel Filaitis
[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

Tom Dick and Harrys

153 High Road

Loughton
1G10 4LF

[name and address of premises fo which applicalion relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out
below,

Personal licence number

_EN/210000735

finsert personal licence number, if any}

Personal licence issuing authority

Epping Forest District Council -
finsert name and address and felephone number of personal licence issuing authorty, if any}

Signed

Name (please print)

Date f;“,‘r\i
TSI ) R |

Page 49



NV1d 30N3I0N HaL

Sy 093 OV

8L/50/80 08 AVW SNVId HAL
it Ag untig U0

EVDO00L:L SAMYYH B M0I0 WOL

Fuey moys

mquntunse wpeog bg

2oqmnOuRso o 4 weo 4 “

mypnburo end sopomuoany W

peipe gﬂ“ﬂ:!?!ﬂr‘w.“uﬁ a4
iy L "o Kem o unsied

T Ty o

roquid a8

50U pri Adusllewse X0 Hxb W e it E

“Sepre poq ua pquits

il 1 9INQ) SIS O $e0uR Julu
T8 Uy PBy Ba0qe Papuadent BORON
W yday J00p ang

CROPD
YOS JEWNE Lq PaIBAC) BErY

o
s3]

N

Page 50



a4 e e, R o - . Julyta 2022

LOCAL
LOCALIQ

PUBLic

To advertias islepnane: 01923 216232
or smat Wwahmed &localin.co.uk

Planning | Tt & Roads | Gomds Vehice Lic sneing
Susiory | Aloohef & Licenung | Probace § Trusked
Cortrect § Tende: | Omer

ALCOHOL & Licensing

lnmdmprm mmmiomu
00:30, Ctwiatmag Eve. Boxing Day, Christmas Dy,
Maw Years Day, and any Wednesdey In Decomber
1000 5 00:-20 and Naw Yoara Eve 10:00 to 01:00,

Our LOVE Local business
directory has been
rebranded to reflect
and celebrate our local
SMEs, who remain at the

heart of what we do.

The COVID pandemic has accelerated the
need for all businesses to have a digital

presence and our packages will meet that
basic business need.

WITH ZOOM-IN
LEAFLET SOLUTIONS

t: 01268 533933
e: Se-sales@localig.co.uk

«ZC@MIN»

zoominleaflzis.ce.uk
08451999 810
¢ bacal luIvs@.ocm-nlca!leuvco..:k in}

Page 51



Page 52



Epping Forest
District Cquncil

Page 53

T Y @ ~* - _
2 Y 3 Qooa % ark ¢
p R|o 9 v ®
v ~ QL o Pis v
> @ b .
v \®) ) ~ s
- @\ °5 > Ve s . Q "_ &
A > 2V Q" 5%
2 > Y 29 {
e ¢ / 2 2 A
34" v o OC‘ 0, et
0‘> o = :
) A
2 v (2 ‘(f 3
) 3 (14 g = % A Ll . é‘ ot -
e ;"j n . NN . “0 79
: ¥ NET G
m
VA ll & '\ ,‘
= ; 3
Oy : S Df.“-\; ¥ ; 7 A
{ - e 0]
Ge I, - 843 I
KOS AR
3 C TR 2 S
5% LR 1) O
- (o z B AD oo on
o 12 " qa -
,';—, - + =
.M i
o é{»‘ ~
‘ B 2% A ‘.\ ‘3 '
0 - 'j’! y | {~] - ‘_'1 T P
>
R % ?, =] " g
T o0
00 ; = .3 s i 2
DHHN N St
T A, : & S N b & chool” Ayt ‘ ¥
4 & 3 N Rt 1 N A
> \ SR FR - T \
. i \a b 3
: % N/ ebe— : L5
OGS B A NN
Y - 29004 N SWGee )
5 X : N * \ \ o
< \-“ b \\ \
':.;; = P N \'\.. \
SR
i :‘C‘é \ ? -
p % O, % o
@0 s
4 5 ¥
<o e =
: - ¥ o
Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail 4<Qe ak 2
Data ® Crown Copyright & Database Right P70 %
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015 25 1 7
\ g4
Tom Dick & Harry's 153 High Road, Loughton| Date: 10/08/2022

Scale: 1:4,000

Name; arcgis




Page 54



From: Jane Musgrove <jane.musgrove@m10group.co.uk>

Sent: 21 July 2022 17:12

To: Christopher Smith <CSmith@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Cc: Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; Handan Ibrahim <hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: WK/202227911 - Tom, Dick and Harrys, Licence Application

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Chris
Apologise for the late reply.

| appreciate your comments regarding the proposed amendment to the conditions and are happy with the
amendments you are suggesting.

Please let me know if there is anything | need to do to facilitate this amendment.
Kind regards

Jane Musgrove
On behalf of Lee Newton & TD&H Restaurants Ltd

From: Christopher Smith <CSmith@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 July 2022 07:19

To: lane Musgrove <jane.musgrove @ml0group.co.uk>

Cc: Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>; Handan Ibrahim <hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: WK/202227911 - Tom, Dick and Harrys, Licence Application

Dear Lee Newtan,

| have been reviewing the Licencing Application which has been submitted and | am thankful for the actions you
have placed in section 18 d of the application as well as the further details that you have supplied in section 10 and
11 of the application (Live and Recorded Music)

I have taken on board the information provide and wish to include conditions on the premises Licence to help satisfy
me that there will adequate control of the noise generated by the premises so that it does not cause annoyance or
nuisance to noise sensitive properties.

) propose the following conditions:

1. The outside seating area will be cleared of customers Sunday to Wednesday at 22.00 hours and Thursday to
Saturday at 23.00 hours.

2. Alllive music outside is to end by 23.00 hours.

3. Live music will be monitored and kept to a level which does not cause annoyance or nuisance to noise
sensitive properties.

4. Recorded music is to be incidental background music, which is to be kept at a level which does not cause
annoyance or nuisance to noise sensitive properties.

Reason : to prevent Public nuisance.

If you are agreeable to these conditions | will advise our Licencing team of your agreement so that the conditions
can be include on the premises Licence if it is granted.

Pade 55



Page 56



Page 57



Prevention of crime and disorder

Signs must be displayed at all entrances and exits advising customers that CCTV is operating at the premises
and shall be a minimum size of 200 x 148 mm and clearly legible at all times when the premises conducts
licensable activities. (Legal requirement when CCTV is in place).

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately available to police or licensing
authority staff upon reasonable request.

The log must be completed as soon as is possible and within any case within 4 hours of the occurrence and
shall record the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

¢) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) any faults in a CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment mandated as a condition of the
licence.

The incident log shall either be electronic or maintained in a bound document with individually numbered
pages and be retained for at least 12 months from the date of the last entry.

Prevention of public nuisance

Service of alcohol shall be by waiter/waitress only to patrons seated at a table and who have or intend to
have a substantial meal.

Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all exits requesting customers to respect local
residents and leave the area quietly.

These signs shall be a minimum size of 200mm x 148 mm.

Preventi f children from harm

A Challenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years
of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age verification requirement
{photo, name, date of birth and either a holographic mark or ultraviolet feature} and is either a:

1. Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;

2. Photocard driving licence;

3. Passport; or

4. Ministry of Defence Identity Card.
The premises shall clearly display signs at the each point of sale and in areas where alcohol is displayed
advising customers that a ‘Challenge 25’ policy is in force.
At the point of sale, such signs shall be a minimum size of 200mm x 148mm.
A refusals record shall be maintained at the premises that details all refusals to sell alcohol. Each entry shall,
as a minimum, record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the staff member refusing the sale.
All entries must be made as soon as possible and in any event within 4 hours of the refusal and the record
must be made immediately available to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon
reasonable request.
The refusals record shall be either electronic or maintained in a bound document and retained for at least
12 months from the date of the last entry.
All staff engaged in the sale or supply of alcohol on the premises shall have received training in relation to
the protection of children from harm (including under-age sales), how to recognise drunkenness and the
duty not to serve drunk persons. Refresher training shall be carried out at least every six months.
Training records shall be kept on the premises (or otherwise be accessible on the premises) for a minimum
of 12 months and made immediately available to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon
reasonable request.

Please can you let me know your thoughts on these.

Kind regards,

Page 58



Page 59



All entries must be made as soon as possible and in any event within 4 hours of the refusal and the record
must be made immediately available to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon
reasonable request.
The refusals record shall be either electronic or maintained in a bound document and retained for at least
12 months from the date of the last entry.

¢ All staff engaged in the sale or supply of alcohol on the premises shall have received training in relation to
the protection of children from harm (including under-age sales), how to recognise drunkenness and the
duty not to serve drunk persons. Refresher training shall be carried out at least every six months.
Training records shall be kept on the premises (or otherwise be accessible on the premises) for a minimum
of 12 months and made immediately available to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon
reasonable request.

Please can you let me know your thoughts on these.
Kind regards,

Kelsey Dott (81335)

Licensing Officer

£ 101 (Ext: 313604) &, 07817 154048
@ Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughten, IG10 1DX

From: Jane Musgrove <jane.muspgrove@m1l0group.co.uk>

Sent: 26 July 2022 17:36

To: Licensing Epping and Brentwood <licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.police,uk>
Cc: Jane Musgrove <jane.musgrove@mil0Ogroup.co.uk>

Subject: EXTERNAL - FW: Tom, Dick and Harry's - New Grant

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Kelsey
Thank you for your email and for voicing your concerns regarding the licence application for Tom Dick and Harrys.

Please see below the answers to your questions but | am also very happy to discuss face to face if you'd like to meet
at the restaurant or discuss over the phone.

| hope this additional information is useful.
Kind regards

Jane Musgrove
Media 10 & TD&H Restaurants Ltd & GOP Restaurants Ltd

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood <licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.police.uk>
Sent: 26 July 2022 13:03

To: Jane Musgrove <jane.musgrove@mllgroup.co.uk>

Subject: Tom, Dick and Harry's - New Grant

Good Afternoon,

| have gone through the new grant application regarding Tom, Dick and Harry’s and have some questions:
4

Page 60



Page 61



Also, our Partner/manager of Tom Dick and Harrys restaurant, Manos Filaitis runs the restaurant day-to-day, he
previously owned The Olive Tree restaurant in Loughton for 13 years, without any licencing issues and without
additional conditions added to his licence.

Kind regards,

Kelsey Dott {81335)

Licensing Officer

£ 101 (Ext: 313604) & 07817 154048

B Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughtan, 1G10 1DX

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/privacy/ or https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/privacy/.
Additionally for our Terms and Conditions please go to https://www kent.police.uk/hvg/terms-conditions/ or
https://www.essex.palice.uk/hyg/terms-conditions

This email is confidential and may well also be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, you are in
natice of its status. Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your
system. Please do not copy or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person: to do so could be
in breach of confidence. Thank you for your cooperation. Media 10 Ltd is registered in England No. 4616235.
Registered office: Crown House, 151 High Road, Loughton, 1G10 4LF

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police’s use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/privacy/ or hitps://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/privacy/.
Additionally for our Terms and Conditions please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hvg/terms-conditions/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/hvg/terms-conditions

This email is confidential and may well also be legally privileged. If you have received this email in error, you are in
notice of its status. Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your
system. Please do not copy or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person: to do so could be
in breach of confidence. Thank you for your cooperation. Media 10 Ltd is registered in England No. 4616235,
Registered office: Crown House, 151 High Road, Loughton, IG10 4LF

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



We enjoy dining at Tom, Dick & Harry's and are pleased to see them so busy, however we believe live music
outdoors and extending the hours will affect our lives and enjoyment and use of our property. We are already
affected by the noise from the live music. The proposed changes will only disrupt our lives more.

Kind regards,
James and Tanya Foster

b 1ards Grove
Loughton

Sent from my iPhone

Pade 71



Page 72



There will be no such thing as an early night as the live music,
especially in the summer months, will narrow residents’ choices
and thereby add to their frustrations and affect their wellbeing.

in the summer, in especially hot conditions, if the application were
to be approved, windows would have to stay closed. Hardly Ideal in
a small flat with young children or elderly people.

On three consecutive nights music could be played until 12.30am.
Some people will begin to leave the premises only after this and
the subsequent noise of the customers who have enjoyed too much
to drink, shouting their goodnights to each other as they leave,
with car doors slamming and engines revving, will also add to the
general misery of the residents living close by, therefore being a
nuisance.

I’'m sure T,D and H's restaurants Ltd will try to reassure you that
customers will be mindful of the fact that not a great deal of noise
can be made, but people being people they'll carry on regardless
and ignore requests to keep the noise level down.

Also, there appears to be no consideration of the health and well-
being of the residents living near the premises. Think about
residents with babies and young children and elderly or sick people.
They will be subjected to the unrelenting boom, boom, boom of
live music constantly throughout the week.

The late live music licence would increase the potential for anti-
social and criminal behaviour, especially if alcohol is involved. This
could become the norm every night of the week.

| appeal to the planning committee to imagine your days and nights
filled with unwanted live music, unable to turn the noise off or
volume down. Would you enjoy it?

30/7/ 70 20, 2
Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



address all aspects relevant to the individual style of their premises. This does
not appear to have been demonstrated by the Applicant.

The Home Office has issued the Revised Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (2018). The guidance promotes the four licensing
objections and in relation fo public nuisance states that “in considering the
promotion of this licensing objective, flicensing authorities and responsible
authorities focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific
premises on persons living and working (including those carrying on business)
in the are around the premises which may be disproportionate and
unreasonable”,

As the Commitiee will be aware public nuisance is not narrowly defined in the
2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may include in
appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed
premises.

The premises in this case is located in a town centre. The town centre
generally and the immediate vicinity of the premises is surrounded by a variety
of local businesses including shops, retail, professional services and other
food and drink places. Concem is raised in relation to the impact the playing of
live and recorded music, especially outdoars, during the hours of 10am to
10/11pm will have on the amenity of those businesses. This is particularly
relevant during business hours on both weekdays and weekends. OQur
business is located across the road from the premises, and we have
experience of the music that is played externally, which has been audible and
distracting, above normal background noise, including the traffic on the High
Street.

There is no control on the level of music that can be played indoors or
outdoors during the day. The distracting and negative impact that playing
music, especially outdoors, from 10am and all of the working day would cause
a public nuisance and impact on local businesses. Those businesses will then
be working/operating with audible music being played externally at the
premises and also internally played music that is audible to the surrounding
business during business hours. The negative impacls on those businesses in
the High Street are an important factor in order to keep the High Street thriving
and all units occupied.,

As set out in the guidance, the license applied for and namely for outdoor
music to be played from 10am and during the operating hours of businesses in
the High Street would be disproportionate and unreasonable.

It would appear sensible to limit the playing of outdoor live and recorded music
so that the earliest it can be played is 5/6pm Monday to Saturday.

Yours faithfully

Attwaters Jameson Hill Solicitors
Salvatore Amico
Partner

Direct Dial:
Reception: 0330 221 8855
FAX: 0845 508 5909

Page 76



Page 77



Working hours Wednesday - Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer

hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153
Monday - Wednesday

crom: snuian i {1
Sent: 03 August :
To: Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Subject: two messages

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Thanks for the email.Sorry i didn't know i send two emails out,please just take the one mentioned we been
complained before that one.

Thank you

Shulan

Good morning

Thank you for your emails. You have sent two messages and they are slightly different. | would be grateful if you
could please forward the version that you would like to be used.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards.

Sent from Qutlook

Epping Forest District Council

www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Safer spaces is a council-led programme to help kickstart the local economy and reopen high streets in the Epping
Forest district Click Here to have your say on social distancing and safer spaces

Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



results are incorporated within T D & H Restaurant Ltd, Company registration no. 11005421. GOPC
has a premises licence for live and recorded music indoors, and recorded music outside, until
midnight. The passing of this Application will mean there will be two properties next to each other
playing live music both indoors and outdoors. This is surely unreasonable in a residential area and
will exacerbate the noise levels unless addressed.

I do understand that Licensing has to bafance the needs and interests of the businesses that wish to
trade in the area and the residents who live in the same area. In this Application | do believe there is
a compromise position and | put forward the foltowing suggestions that may provide a basis for
agreement between myself and the Applicant.

1. Remove the playing of Live Music outside entirely, on the basis that such an application is
out of line with licensing in the High Road. No lounge/bar/restaurant in Loughton High Road
has a licence for autdoor live music.

2. Remove the Applicant’s desire to have extended opening hours on any Wednesday in
December throughout the Application. | believe this will add to my concemns about noise on
my workdays.

3. Align indoor recorded music for T D & H Restaurants to that of GOPC's licence for the
following days i.e. midnight Thursday, Friday, & Saturday, & 23:00 Sunday.

4. Applicant to agree to a condition in the License that the Applicant does not employ a DJ(s) at
any time of the day or any day of the year. This should of course apply ta GOPC if it doesa’t
already.

5. Applicant to agree to a condition in the License that the Applicant does not create a
dancefloor either indoors or guldoors,

6. Applicant to agree to a condition in the License that all outward facing sliding doors, and
windows, are closed at 22:00.

7. Applicant to agree to a condition in the License that noise levels from T D & H Restaurants
shall not be heard at properties sensitive 1o noise. The Applicant’s use of the word
‘unreasonable’ in their Application is subjective, and noise should be measurable. This of
course should apply to GOPC if it doesn't already.

B. Applicant to agree to a condition in the License that live and recorded music indoors
(outside to be withdrawn as in 1 above) be unamplified.

9. Applicant to agree to 2 condition in the License that the premises prominently display
multiple signs requesting customers to leave the premises quietly.

10. Applicant to agree that the Register of Licence should note that outside seating areas will
not be used after 22:00 Sunday to Wednesday, and 23:00 Thursday to Saturday, as stated in
their detailed Application.

These measures would allow the Applicant to continue to run 3 profitable restaurant/bar ogeration,
while maintaining the status quo for myself and other residents. As a multiple premise licence-
holder, | believe the Applicant will not find these conditions too oneyous.

1 look forward to the opportunity to reaching an amicable arrangement with the Applicant.

Yours faithfully

Miss Emma Stratford

Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



From: Denise Bastick

To: Handan Ibrahim

Subject: FW: RE:

Date: 24 August 2022 12:35:02

Attachments: 8C0CDD465B594DB29B9881B7025EECEE.png
0.jpg
1lpng

Sent: 04 August 2022 19:39
To: Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

Thank you for your very quick and very efficient response.

We note your views of what the items raised in our Objections actually mean. Hopefully this is what the Applicants
mean by them. By the way, we thoroughly object to any Licence being issued for “the sale of alcohol to be taken away
from the premises (off sales)”.

Regards

David Hattrell

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Denise Bastick
Sent: 04 August 2022 15:25

To: [l

Cc: Handan Ibrahim
Subject: RE:

Good afternoon
Thank you for your email and representation.
With regard to the questions you raised in your representation, | set out below my responses:

Provision of recorded music indoors and outdoors means the playing of recorded music, via speakers, both inside the
premises and in the area outside where the tables and chairs are currently situated.

Supply of alcohol (both on and off) — this means the sale of alcohol for consumption at the licensed premises (on sales)
and the sale of alcohol to be taken away from the premises (off sales).

| hope that the above is of assistance.

The consultation period ends at midnight on 4th August 2022, once the consultation has ended you will receive a
formal invitation to attend a hearing that will be arranged with the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Please note a copy of your correspondence will form part of the public agenda and will be sent to the applicant. If you

do not wish your letter to be used or wish to withdraw your representation please contact the licensing section by
return.

Page 89



Kind regards.

Denise Bastick
Licensing Compliance Officer
Commercial and Regulatory Service Directorate

dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Tel: 01992 564334

Working hours Wednesday — Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan lbrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer

hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153
Monday — Wednesday

from: Do

Sent: 04 August 2022 14:35
To: Licensing <Licensing@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Subject:

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hello,

Attached are our Objections to the application for a New Premises Licence for 153, High Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10
4LF.

Regards
David and Tina Hattrell

Sent from Mail for Windows

Virus-free. www.avg.com

Epping Forest District Council

(<]

Safer spaces is a council-led programme to help kickstart the local economy and reopen high streets in the Epping
Forest district Click Here to have your say on social distancing and safer spaces

Page 90



CV Alert

Our employees are working from home and have access to emails and telephones. We are doing everything we can to
support our residents and local businesses. To avoid risk of cross-contamination please don't send items and
correspondence through the post unless absolutely necessary. For up to date information and service updates go to
our website at www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk. Stay alert. Control the virus. Save lives.

Disclaimer Epping Forest District Council

If you received this email by mistake, please let us know and delete it. We ask you to respect any confidential or private
information in the email. Do not share it unless appropriate to do so. We take precautions to minimise risk but we
cannot guarantee the safety, confidentiality and security of the internet. Please carry out your own virus checks on any
attachments. We are not liable or bound by the content of this email. Our employees are fully responsible for the
content of their emails and we expect them to remain within the law. However, the views expressed by our employees
may not necessarily reflect the policies of Epping Forest District Council.

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9
Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 61" September 2022

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a Premises Epplng ForeSt_
Licence for Toot Hill Golf Club, School Road, Ongar, Epping, District Council
Essex, CM5 9PU

Responsible Officer: Debbie Houghton, Licensing Officer 01992 564336

Democratic Services Officer: V Messenger 01992 564243

Decisions Required:

(1) To consider an application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report:

Application

An application has been made by Sazzad Ullah for a new premises licence at Toot Hill Golf
Club, School Road, Ongar, Essex, CM5 9PU.

The application is for the following licensing activities:
1. The Provision of Live Music Monday to Sunday 17.00 — 00.00am
The Provision of Recorded Music Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 00.00am

The Sale by Retail of Alcohol Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 00.00am On and Off
sales

Opening Times requested, Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 00.00am
2 The application was received and valid on the 6" July 2022

The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if
this application is granted.

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have regard to
steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are—
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by
the Secretary of State.

Consultation
5 The Responsible Authorities have all received a copy of the application, it was also

advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper. A copy of the Blue Notice and
Newspaper advert are attached to this report.

Page 93



6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were individually
consulted.

7 The authority has received 1 representation of objection from the Stanford Rivers Parish
Council, please see email attached.

8 Aresponse from Essex Police with recommendations has been agreed by the applicant,
these conditions are attached to this report

9 Essex Fire and Rescue responded with a general letter regarding the application, letter
attached

10 A copy of the previous surrendered licence is attached to the report
11 The Objection relates to Crime and Disorder and the Prevention of Public Nuisance.
Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

12 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance
issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

13 Sections 2.15 to 2.21 of the Guidance are relevant to this application
Options

In determining this application, the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as
it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to

e the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-
committee considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and

e the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or

(d) reject the application

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

(a) the content of this report and representations

(b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

(c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision, they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used in Preparing This Report:

e The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
e The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003
e Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Page 94



http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

Attached documents

Application for a Premises Licence.

Plans of the premises

Newspaper advert and Public Notice

A copy of the representation of Objection

A copy of agreed conditions with Essex Police
Letter from Essex Fire and Rescue

A copy of the previous surrendered licence

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



Epping Forest
@ Epping Forest Application for a premises licence
District Council | | jcensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensin ingfore. v.uk
Telephone: 01992 564000

* required information

Section T of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes {* No

Applicant Details

* First name |Sazzad

* Family name |Ullah

Main telephone number _

Other telephone number

[C] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(¢ Applying as an individual

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code,

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Page 97



Continued from previous page...

Your Address

* Building number or name  [The Club House, Toot Hill Golf Club

* Street |Schoo| Road
District |Ongar
* City or town |Epping

County or administrative area |Essex

|
|
|
|
|

* Postcode |cms opy

* Country IUnited Kingdom

Address official correspondence should be
sent to,

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and |/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address " 0OS map reference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Club House, Toot Hill Golf Club

Street |5choo| Road
District |Epping
City or town |Ongar

County or administrative area IEssex

Postcode |cms gpu |

Country |United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |

Page 98




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[ Anindividual or individuals

X

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O00000a0a

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent haospital in
England

[3 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

= I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
= the use of the premises for licensable activities

[J |am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's preragative

O

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name |Sazzad Ullah I

Details

Registered number (where L |
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 99




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

| Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

fibiatichelty work in the UK
I Add another applicant l

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? l gl | l | o | l Dozz |

dd mm yyyy

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, I | / I I / I |
when do you want it to end dd

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Indian restaurant facility comprising of a dining area for up to 100 persons, kitchen, serving counter, storage area, toilets
and an area immediately in front of the restaurant for a limited number of tables and chairs. Alcohol will be served within
the promises on and off (Outdoors)

Page 100




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, 100
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
 Yes & No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

= Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY P
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start |17:00 End |00:00 {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l:’ End [:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start |17:00 End |00:00

Page 101




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start End

Start :‘ End ‘:l
THURSDAY

Start End
FRIDAY

Start tnd

Start l:] End l:l
SATURDAY

Start : End |_—_|
SUNDAY

Start End

start [ ] End [ ]

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

(* Indoors " Outdoors  Both include a tent,

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Occasionally may Indoor play live music during business hours from 17:00 to 00:00AM

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Occasionally may Indoor play live music during business hours from 17:00 to 00:00AM

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

no

Page 102




Continued from previous page...
Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

(s Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings

el Give timings in 24 h;:ur clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
start [ ] End || tobe usedfor the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
sart [ ] md [
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
sat [ ] md [
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors " Outdoors " Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively} whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Music will be played indoors, unsimplified.

0D LW aVal
Page 105



Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music
For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

N/A

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

 Yes = No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
" Yes & No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start End [00:00 {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Start End |_____' to be used for the activity.

Page 104

Queen's Printer and Controller ol HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

" Onthe premises

Start |12:00

Start

Start |12:00

Start

Start [12:00

Start

Start |12:00

Start

Start (12:00

Start

Start |12:00

LB L

Start

Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

End
End

m
=
=5

LR

End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

(¢ Both

00:00

00:00

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both,

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

N/A

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 105




Continued from previous page...

I

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name |Sazzad ]
Family name lUIIah |

Date of birth . / - / -
dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact’s address

Building number or name |Club House, Toot Hill Golf Club I
Street ISchool Road |
District |epping '
City or town |Ongar |

|

County or administrative area IEssex

Postcode |CM5 9Py

Country |United Kingdom |

Personal Licence number

(if known) |tN/210003209 |

fssuing licensing authority

(if known) |Epping Forest District Council |

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(& Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

[n/A Page 106




Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:| End |:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
sart [ ] d [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Star tnd
THURSDAY
Start End
st [ end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End
Sart [ ] ed [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Page 107

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previcus page...

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example {but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

All staff engaged in the sale of alcohol will be trained in respect of their legal and social responsibilities whilst doing so.
They will also be trained in the contents of the premises license including any conditions contained therein.

A record of all staff training provided shall be maintained by the premises license holder, and shall be produced for
inspection by the police or authorized officers of the licensing authority upon request. Alcohol will only be served in
highlighted area in the plan{drawing) which is attached with this application.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Alcohol shall only be sold to persons who are dining at the restaurant, either inside the premises, in the area immediately in
front of the premises. Please find plan attached with this application. highlighted area in the plan.

No alcohol shall be taken from the premises in open containers.

Off sales of alcohol will be restricted to persons who have been customers of the restaurant only. Any alcohol taken from
the premises shall be taken in sealed containers only.

¢) Public safety

Staff shall be trained in respect of the fire risk assessment, and the health and safety risk assessment,
First aid facilities shall be provided at the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Customers who wish to smoke at the premises will be permitted to do so at the front of the premises, or in the Designated

area immediately in front of the premises.
A notice will be displayed requesting persons who are using the outside areas to do so quietly, respecting the needs of the

local community.
A notice shall be displayed requesting customers who are leaving the premises to do so quietly, respecting the needs of the

lacal community.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises shall operate ‘Challenge 25’ as its age verification policy and staff shall be trained in respect of this policy.

The only forms of acceptable identification shall be a photo style driving licence, a passport, an |D card bearing the PASS

logo in a hologram format, military ID and official Eurgpean ID ¢ards,
|

LU0

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

A notice shall be displayed at the premises to advise customers that Challenge 25 is in operation.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

L A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Dacument (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 109




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from daing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer,

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

o Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity ~ such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
{i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
{ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv} any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 110




Continued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could invoive us checking your immigration

status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above,

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 111




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser {a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events; no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between (08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcahol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) & school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the perfermance eon the relevant premises from; (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 112




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking piace at a travelling

circus, provided that (a} it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19995 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000,00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

Page 113

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

{Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |

. am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK {and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

O Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Sazzad Ullah |
* Capacity IManager I
* Date [ 24| /{o5] /] 2022 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises:licence/epping-forest/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 114




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

|
|
|
l
|
Payment authorisation code |
|
|
|

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed |

[}

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 2

Next >

Quean's Punter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 115




Consent of individual te being spucified as promises supervisor

Sezzag | Fovmatted: Font color: Text 1
Jull nama of prospectve promi
of
A Fizkd Code Changed
fhome pddress of prospactivo premises SUponvisor]
herehy confirn that | give my consent to ba specfied as the designated premises
supefvisor in relation to the application for
Premises Licence Fleld Code Changed
‘Rype of appheshon]
by
4 Sazzad Uliah Field Code Changed
i ot aprtc o] il
Feld Code Changed
relating o a premises licence
[Jnumbar of existing ficence. i any]
for
The Clubhouss, TootHill Golf Club, School Road, Onger, CMS SP1 Field Code Changed

[hama and address of promises {o which the application.relates]

Page 116



and ary premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made

by
Field Code Changed

{namo of appboant]

concerning the supply of alcohal at
Fleld Code Changed

R

name and addrss of premises fo which applicabion rmiates]

| also confirm that | am_entitled to work: in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or cumently hold a personal licence, details: of which | set out
betow.

Personal Hicence number
Ficid Code Changed

[inSart persona! ficence narmben . any]

Personal licence Issuing authority

p Epping Forest Field Code Changed

[insadt name and sddress and tefephone number of personal kcence tssumg authodty. irany|

Signed

Name {piease print) azzadiUliat

Date

Page 117



o b O Ui aws
| Eemem——— NdB SWO 'xess3
1] ErOEELIM JeGuQ ‘peoy |00yRS
= waewnn snmvyg ) 009 BIB9S £025€000} AdAing BOUBLPIO 0202 UGy aseqsiep pu kBuAdaa Lmas (o) stuaiuod Burddery ‘aniD 4109 [H 1001 18 pue]

N

(w8 | 93 |1z02n0/v0 | DOST | ﬁl
CIGHMY | A MM YE] avg s i

N6 SW2 2453

wbug ‘pooy jooyas

90 403 IH 4001 | |

- 14 puoy Joj 3|11 J0 uDyg

FULL NIMVA |

N

4

Lol L k]
LSS METY X

NS [V SN ek ] Ly LA,
Dagrg uovesy § cmay

L\

“JejsuBI}

1)) U) O} paile)al S8 Nd6 SWD
‘xass3 JBBUQ ‘peoY [ooyas
'ani #oD InH 1001 18

pue; 8y) Joj 99E9LEXT 'ON OlILL
W0Jj paAdwtal pue| 53jed|put
ugid sy) uo pay pebpe vaie ey

310N

SiLL 0 uUeld

Page 118




CAR PARK |
%

Smako Delector
Fine Alarm Call Painl
Fire Exit Mantamed Light

Disablad WC Emergency Pull Cord, Q

E 4

7

Light Mai

Propased Project;

Simon Matthew & Co Lid,
Building Survayors
Plarswng & Arcitecharsl Cormadants.
[y Swr——
prterivn.
Eiven.
A DA

Revigions:




==

siapenb
yejs Jooy Js1y ayy
ulyyim Joy pamoyje
uasq sey uonosjeQ

e
.ﬁta
l g
l

1

e E
B
r%p
i
\ g
|
"'. /L?Iﬂ:z:

No Detection has been allowed fo

o
1.

|aued ain]
1apunoges; @
1apunog ows @
I0pRa Mows @y

1o jled [enuepy .

g pbunc

Page 120



q £ .

Al e [ o A g N T i o ey
Nafice of Application for &iNew Premist Nk urider
T T R TR - e -
e Licensing Act 20

Noti€e is given this day 6% July 2022 that SazzadUllah of
Togl Hilt Golf Glub Schoo! Lafie Ongar Essex CMb 9PU
hag applied to the Licansifi office of Epping Forgst
Disinct Councll for a,Pemises Licence in respectof Teo
lilf Golf Club Scheabl Lang Ongar Essex CM6 9RE

=

[

| i rj"
w7

}
e

posed icence Is for

slon of Live Music
onday to Sunday 17.00'-100.00am
The Provision of Recoftled Music
nday to Sunday. 12,00 — 00.00am
‘he Sale By Retail of Alcohol
Vionday to Sunday 12.00 - 00.00am On and Dff Sal:

:_ f;t i g ([
e

© g HE -
Dpening times Monday to Sunday 12.00 — 00,

ﬁi"-_l' - ‘lr_r’. 'f"“ *,L neE ||- ’-?l:d-'_# & i
Licen: -ﬂ;ﬁ’ﬁ:, of Epping Forest Distri

T e

Ll
e | ok

L) ol
AF
i)

Offices, Migh Street, Epping| Essex, CM1€ .
Applications fer premises licences may be ingpected at
thig office during officé hours. Anyone wishingto oppos
sl;]:' "_;“:‘ |.i; ﬁ!..ﬂ R-I 1L !E:! Vi ITIE!."‘. nohice 1o ":Ii.-’ I-‘T: :

Office within 28 days of this notice.

; anblasshy ta rale a false
s an Gffend knowingly orreckle Sly tomang a. ‘L:‘. .
statement in connection with an appiication Which could

1e rl."l,é,.,l atine :‘-i-ﬁ!ArL'J..Jlnl !-:F\-_r''-.-'-"."“':‘.'J.w‘t'ilt'-'ﬂf Ir‘:"i"’-(["L n ES000)







Essex County Council

e on Sumimikry Sorviction {maxmom E3800],

ALCOHOL & Licensing

fuly 14, 2022
To advertise telephone: 01923 216232
or email: wahmed@localig.co,uk
s L
TRAFFIC & Roads
PROBATEL Tnstee OTHER




Debbie Houghton

From: Adriana Jones <stanfordriverspc@gmail.com>

Sent; 02 August 2022 08:13

To: Debbie Houghton

Subject: Re: New application premises licence at Toot Hill Golf Club School Road Ongar
Epping CM5 9PU

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Debbie

Please accept this email as the response from Stanford Rivers Parish Council to the application for a new premises
licence at Toot Hill Golf Club.

1. The parish council OBJECTS to the proposed licensing hours up to 12pm for both alcohol and music. In order to
protect the amenity of residents (given the rural location) this should be reduced to 11pm.

2. The parish council OBJECTS to the off sales element of the alcohol licence. We can see no reason why this is
needed given this is a Restaurant, and providing such a licence would / could create unacceptable disruption and

antisocial behaviour for our residents.

There are no other concerns.

Kind regards
Adriana

124




Kelsez Dott 42081335

From: ullahsazzad_
Sent: 29 July 2022 T2

To: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
Subject: EXTERNAL - RE: The Club House (Old Toot Hill Golf Club) - New Grant

Afternoon kelsey,

I can confirm that | agree with all conditions by the Essex police
Many thanks

Sazzad ullah,

Sent from my Galaxy

eeeaee= Original message -——---

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood <licensing.epping.and.brentwood @essex.police.uk>
Date: 29/07/2022 11:53 am (GMT+00:00)

T

Cc:licensing@eppingrorestdc.gov.uk

Subject: RE: The Club House {Old Toot Hill Golf Club) - New Grant

Good Morning Sazzard,

During our conversation you stated that you would like to be able to sell food as well as alcohol until 00:00. The way
the application is currently filled out means that you can enly serve faod until 23:00 but alcohol until 00:00. This is
where Essex Police had some concerns. You stated that you would like the application to be amended so that you
can sell iate night refreshment until 00:00 (to be in line with the selling of alcohol).

You also mentioned about seasonal variations and | advised you to speak to the council to get the application
amended to show these.

You stated that off sales would be for customers who have had food and them would like to take a bottle of wine,
etc home with them.

The premises will also have CCTV but you were unsure how long this would record for.

Essex Police feel that the following condition should be replaced:

» The only forms of acceptable identification shall be a photo style driving licence, a passport, an ID card
bearing the PASS logo in a halogram format, military ID and official European ID cards.

The above condition should be replaced with:

Page 125



¢ AChallenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25 years
of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age verification requirement
(photo, name, date of hirth and either a holographic mark or ultraviolet feature) and is either a:
3. Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;
b. Photocard driving licence;
c. Passport; or
d. Ministry of Defence tdentity Card.

Essex Police also feel that these conditions should go onto the licence:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

e Except when being used for entry or egress by a patron, all external windows and doors shall be kept shut
after 2100 hours.

Protection of Children from Harm
* Arefusals record shall be maintained at the premises that details all refusals to sell alcohol. Each entry shall,
as a minimum, record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the staff member refusing the sale.
All entries must be made as soon as possible and in any event within 4 hours of the refusal and the record must be

made immediately available to police, trading standards or licensing authority staff upon reasonable request.

The refusals record shall be either electronic or maintained in a bound document and retained for at least 12
months from the date of the last entry.

Please let me know your thoughts on these conditions and if you agree with them.

Kind regards,

e, Kelsey Dott (81335)

¥ Licensing Officer

f2 101 (Ext: 313604) &, 07817 154048
@ Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, IG10 1DX

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
Sent: 29 July 2022 11:17

To:
Subject: RE: The Club House {Old Toot Hill Golf Club} - New Grant
Importance: High

Good Morning Sazzad,

Page 126



Apologise for not calling back sooner (annual leave) but | did try and call back just now but there was no answer.

Please can you calt me when you are free.

Many thanks and kind regards,

Kelsey Dott (81335)
Licensing Officer

£2 101 (Ext: 313604) &, 07817 154048
@ Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, IG10 1DX

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood

Se :

To:

Subject: The Club House {Old Toot Hill Golf Club) - New Grant
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

| have reviewed the new grant application for The Club House and note that you have stated you do not want late
night refreshment. s this correct? If so then food can only be served until 23:007 Essex Police feel that alcohol
should end at the same time as this also.

What are the reasons for wanting off sales of alcohol?

Will the premises have CCTV?

Kind regards,

Page 127



Kelsey Dott (81335)

J\Fr(i Licensing Officer

£R 101 (Ext: 313604) ¢, 07817 154048
@ Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, 1G10 1DX

This email and any other accompanying documenti(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Police on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police's or Essex Police’s use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/privacy/ or https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/privacy/.
Additionally for our Terms and Conditions please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/

Page 128



Kelsex Dott 42081335

From: uliahsazzad_
Sent: 27 July 2022575

To: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
Subject: EXTERNAL - FW: The Club House (Old Toot Hill Golf Club) - New Grant
Dear madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please find answers listed below accordingly,

- There will not be late night refreshments

- Food and alcohol will be served till 23:00

- Selling alcohol generates revenue for restaurants because the markup is high and it's easy to upsell customers
- yes we will have CCTV cameras installed.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions!

Many thanks

Kind regards

Sazzad Ullah.

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------
From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood <licensing.epping.and.brentwood @essex.police.uk>

Date: 26/07/2022 2:15 pm (GMT+01:00)

To

Subject: 1ne Liup House (Uia Toot Hill Golf Club) - New Grant

Good Afternoon,

I have reviewed the new grant application for The Club House and note that you have stated you do not want late

night refreshment. Is this correct? If so then food can only be served until 23:00? Essex Police feel that alcohol
should end at the same time as this also.

What are the reasons for wanting off sales of alcohol?

Will the premises have CCTV?

Page 129



Kind regards,

Kelsey Dott {81335)
Licensing Officer

£ 101 (Ext: 313604) & 07817 154048
@ Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, IG10 1DX

This email and any other accompanying document(s} contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police,
which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or
bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could be disclosable if relating to a
criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by contacting the sender or telephoning Kent Police on 01622 690690 or Essex
Palice on 01245 491491, as appropriate. For further information regarding Kent Police’s or Essex Police's use of
personal data please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/privacy/ or https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/privacy/.
Additionally for our Terms and Conditions please go to https://www.kent.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/ or
https://www.essex.police.uk/hyg/terms-conditions/

Page 130



Essex County
Fire & Rescue Service

Rick Hylton
Chief Fire Officer / Chief Executive

Sazzad Ullah,
Club House,

Toot Hill Golf Club,
School Road,

Epping,
CM5 9PU

Cur Ref: 116638
Your Ref: N/A

Date: 12 July 2022

Dear Sir,

LICENSING ACT 2003

THE REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005

South West Group Service Delivery Point
Basitdon Fire Station

Broadmayne

Basildon

S§514 1EH

Enquiries to: Susan Askew Fire Safety Officer
T: +44(0) 1376 576700

Premises: The Club House Toot Hill Golf Club School Road Stanford Rivers Ongar CM5 $PU

Receipt is acknowledged of the above consultation, which will be audited by the Essex Police, Fire

and Crime Commissioner Fire and Rescue Authority.

Should there be any significant concerns regarding the application you will be notified in due

course.

Piease quote our reference number in any future correspondence.

Yours faithfully

Susan Askew
Protection
CC Debbie Houghton.

Our vision is to make Essex a safe place to live, work and travel

ECFRSV9 Al C
L1




@

Q\\‘G FOQ%
i
PREMISES LICENCE i .
2 &
Part A %'c-r c:.O‘ga~
Environmental
Heallh

Premises licance number: LN/210000910

Part 1 - Premises detalls:

Posta) address of pramises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Toot Hill Golf Course
$chool Road
Toot Hill

Post Town: Ongar Post code; CM5 8PU

Telephone number: 01277 385523

Where the licence |s time {imited the dates: N/A

Liconsable activities authorised by the licence:
Sale Of Alcohol

The times the licence authorlses the carrying out of licensable activitles:
Monday — Saturday 11.00-23.00

Sunday 12.00-22.30

Good Friday 12.00-22.30

Christmas Day 12.00-15.00 & 19.00-22.30

The opening hours of the premises:

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies: On
angd Off

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of premises

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):
NIiA

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor whera the premises
ficence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Page 132



Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol:
strict Council

Page 133




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions:
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) at a time when there is no designated premise supervisor in respect of the

premises licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or when the designated supervisor has a licence suspended

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or authorised by a
person wha holds a personal licence (see section 21 Licansing Act 2003)

3. Each individual at the premises who carried out a security activity, must be licensed by
the Security Industry Authority (see section 21 Licensing Act 2003) '

Page 134



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

1. Ig;loxlcating liquor may only be sold or supplied on the autherity of this licence to the
following .
a) members of Toot Hill Golf Club and their bona fide guests
b) members of visiting golf clubs and socleties together with their bona fide guests
and supporters
c) any person attending the premises as a participant or spectator at a special
exhibition match sponsored or organised by the club or proprietor and open to
the public on payment of a proper entrance charge
d) any employee of the club
e) any person attending a bona fide pre booked function.

2. No applications shall be made under the authority of this licence for an occasional

licence other than within the cartilage of Toot Hill Goif Club Grounds.
3. 14 days notice of any change to club rules to be advised to the Licensing Authority.

Page 135



Annexe 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority:
N/A

Page 136



Annexe 4 ~ Plans:
N/A

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	2.	Declarations of Interest
	3.	Participation in the Hearing
	4.	Attendance of the Public
	6.	General Procedures for Hearings

	6 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 & Town & Police Clauses Act 1847 - Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr A Azam
	8 Application for a New Premises Licence - Tom, Dick & Harry's, 153 High Road, Loughton IG10 4LF
	Tom Dick & Harry report pack_Redacted (1)
	Tom Dick & Harry report pack_Redacted objection 2nd David Hattrell

	9 Application for a New Premises Licence - Toot Hill Golf Club, School Road, Ongar CM5 9PU
	Scanned redacted docs Toot Hill and previous licence




